

Message

From: tam.wagner@ieso.ca [tam.wagner@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2018-01-18 7:59:59 PM
To: Maia Chase [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=550b0bc1ec75435d82ace9fead231835-Maia Chase]
Subject: Fwd: Draft briefing note for Jan 24 Tx meeting
Attachments: Briefing Note - Tx Procurement Recommendations and Next Steps - 20180117 DRAFT.docx; ATT00001.htm; TOR01 - #7079776-v8-Memo IESO funding options (2).docx; ATT00002.htm; TOR01 -#7022174-v4-IESO - draft.docx; ATT00003.htm; TOR01-#7169662-v3-Tx_Procurement_Options_-_Straw_Man (PSP).docx; ATT00004.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Adam Butterfield <Adam.Butterfield@ieso.ca>
Date: January 17, 2018 at 4:50:17 PM EST
To: Joe Toneguzzo <Joseph.Toneguzzo@ieso.ca>, Bob Chow <Bob.Chow@ieso.ca>, Barbara Ellard <Barbara.Ellard@ieso.ca>, Tam Wagner <tam.wagner@ieso.ca>
Cc: Lisa Barnet <Lisa.Barnet@ieso.ca>, Alexandra Barrett <Alexandra.Barrett@ieso.ca>, Tabatha Bull <tabatha.bull@ieso.ca>, Marko Cirovic <Marko.Cirovic@ieso.ca>, Steven Norrie <Steven.Norrie@ieso.ca>, Adrian Pye <Adrian.Pye@ieso.ca>, Dirk van de Waal <Dirk.vande.Waal@ieso.ca>
Subject: Draft briefing note for Jan 24 Tx meeting

Good afternoon everyone,
You may have noticed in your calendars a Transmission Procurement meeting scheduled for next Wednesday. The purpose of this meeting is to outline to our three VPs, following the recent reorganization, the ongoing activities of the Transmission Procurement Working Group and some initial recommendations the Working Group is seeking guidance on. Attached is a draft of the briefing note that we're planning to distribute ahead of time to guide the discussion. Also included are three background draft BLG memos that will be attached to the note. We're hoping to send this out to Terry, Leonard and Mike by EOD Friday, so let us know if you have any comments, questions or concerns.
Regards,

Adam Butterfield, IMBA, P.Eng. | Senior Manager, Electricity Resource Development
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
T: 416-969-6415 | C: 647-534-1426 | E: adam.butterfield@ieso.ca